
 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
  
           January 7, 2003 
  
  
TO:  All Schools 
  
FROM:  Information Technology Services 
  
SUBJECT: ISIS MODIFICATIONS 
  
At the direction of the Department of Special Programs, the following modifications have been made to 
ISIS: 
  

• New Report - Selection 12, “Truancy Child Study Team Case Study,” has been added to the 
Student Print Requests Menu (Selection C from the Student Information Menu). The report 
includes Absence History, School History, Testing Information, the Current and Prior School Year 
Calendars and Meeting History Information.  

  
• New Field – “DCF” has been added to the Student Information (PF3) and Miscellaneous 

Information (PF20) screens. This field is updated by the Department of Special Programs 
(location 9719) to indicate students who are under the care of the Department of Children and 
Family Services. For all other locations, this is a view only field. A “DCF” indicator has also been 
added to the Student Performance Plan and the Juvenile Justice Support Program – Student 
Performance Plan.  

  
At the direction of PK/Elementary Instructional Support, the following PK Program Code has been added: 
  

• Program Code –  “Z – Pre-K Role Model.” This code is valid for ages 2, 3 and 4 only. A list of PK 
Program Codes is available from the ISIS Help Menu (PA2; PF21).  

  
If there are questions regarding this memo, please call Support Services at 305-995-3705(0). 
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